From: Tom Pollan

To: Jenry Kyle

cC: lisa.smith@co.bastrop.tx.us; Manuel Mendez
Date: 12/7/2009 6:04 PM

Subject: Central Texas Airport

Attachments: DVComparison_ Bastrop County-Comparison_ Bastrop County-12....pdf; 120709 CLE
AN COPY Chapter 381 Economic Dev Agreement 110509 wout sales tax-DVComparis
on.doc

Jenry:

1 have attached Bastrop County's requested changes to the proposed 381 Agreement that you previously sent to me. These
changes are based on comments we received from the members of the Commissioners Court and other County officials. Please let
me know if you have any questions conceming the County's suggested changes and I will be glad to explain the basis for the
requested change.

We are treating this matter as confidential under the economic development exception to the Public Information Act.
I have copied Lisa Smith, Bastrop County Auditor, who is our contact for the County on this matter.
Tom

Tom Pollan

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP

3711 South MoPac Expressway Building One, Suite 300
Austin, TX 78746

(512) 472-8021 Tel.

(512) 320-5638 FAX

tpollan@bickerstaff.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE -

The information contained in this transmission may be (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege, (2) attomey work product, or (3)
strictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are notified that you may not disdose, print, copy or
disseminate this information. If you have received this transmission in error, please reply and notify the sender (only) and delete
the message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail may be a violation of criminal law.



